



TEXACO

September 23, 1996

Attn: Mr. William J. LeMay
NMOCD
2040 South Pacheco
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Mr. J.T. Sexton
NMOCD
P.O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Application for Non-Standard Gas Proration Unit
Cooper Jal Unit #101, Unit C, Sec. 24S, 37E,
Cooper Jal Unit #106, Unit H, Sec. 24S, 37E,
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. LeMay and Mr. Sexton:

Texaco Exploration & Production Inc., respectfully requests administrative approval for a non-standard 320 acre gas proration unit in the Jalmat Tansil-Yates-Seven Rivers (Pro-Gas) Pool for the Cooper Jal Units # 101 & 106,. Both of these wells are currently shut-in Langlie Mattix producers not economical to produce.

Attached is NMOCD form C102 identifying the proposed situation on the subject 320 acre proration unit.

Texaco has notified offset operators of this application by copy of this application package sent by certified mail. If you need further information concerning this matter, please contact me at (505)-397-0432, Thank you for your consideration of this proposal.

Sincerely,

Paula S. Ives
Engineer Assistant

attachments

cc: Offset Operators